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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 
CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991 

Regd Off: 58/3, B R B Basu Road 
Kolkata- 700 001 

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, website: www.vintage-securities.com 
 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirtieth (30th) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of shareholders 
of Vintage Securities Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 
the registered office of the company at 58/3, B R B Basu Road, Kolkata-700001 at 11:00 A.M. to 
transact the following businesses: 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 

ITEM NO. 1:- 

To Consider & Adopt Accounts. 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet for the period ended March 31, 2024 
including the Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of 
the Board of Directors & Auditors thereon. 

ITEM NO. 2:- 
 

Re-appointment of Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) as a Director, who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the approval of the Members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to 
the re-appointment of Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) as a “Director”, who 
liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
ITEM NO. 3:-  
Appointment of Statutory Auditor for a term of 5 years: 

 
To appoint and if thought fit to pass, with or without modifications, pass the following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, 
if any, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in 
force, M/s. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and 
are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a tenure of 5 (five) years 
commencing from the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company at such professional fees and re-imbursement of out-
of-pocket expenses as mutually agreed to between the Board of Directors and the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company.” 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director or Company Secretary of the 
Company, be and are hereby authorized to do such act, deeds and things and to file 
necessary e-forms with the concerned Registrar of Companies, to give effect to the 
aforementioned resolution.” 

 
 
 
 
 

      By order of the Board 
For Vintage SecuritiesLimited 

Sd/- 
Place: Kolkata                                                                                          Sonu Ghosh  
Date: 13th August, 2024 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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NOTES: 
 

1. Member Entitled To Attend And Vote At The Above Meeting Is Entitled To Appoint A Proxy To Attend 
And Vote On A Poll Instead Of Himself And A Proxy Need Not Be A Member. Proxies, In Order To Be 
Valid Must Be Received By The Company Not Less Than 48 Hours Before The Meeting. A Person Can 
Act As A Proxy On Behalf Of Members Not Exceeding Fifty (50) And Holding In The Aggregate Not 
More Than 10% Of The Total Share Capital Of The Company. 

 
2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from September 

20, 2024 to September 26, 2024 (Both days inclusive) for AGM. 
 

3. Shareholders desiring any information as regards the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at 
an early date so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready. 

 
4. In case of joint holder attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names 

will be entitled to vote. 
 

5. Members, who hold the shares in de-materialized form, are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID 
Nos. for easier identification of attendance at the meeting. 

 
6. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to notify any change in their 

address/mandate/bank details/e-mail address to Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agents of the Company and always quote their Folio Number in all correspondence with the 
Company. 
 

7. Members / Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the meeting. 
 

8. Electronic copy of the Notice of the aforesaid Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia 
indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent 
to all the Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agents/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any Member has requested for a hard 
copy of the same. 

 
9. The Notice of the 30th AGM and the Annual Report of the Company including the financial statements for 

the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 (“Annual Report”) will be sent only by email to all those 
Members, whose email addresses are registered with the Company or with the Company’s Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent, namely Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd. (“RTA”) or with their respective Depository 
Participants (“Depository”), in accordance with the MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circular. The instructions 
for joining the 30th AGM of the Company and the manner of participation in the remote electronic voting 
system or casting vote through the e-voting system during the 30th AGM of the Company will be provided 
in the Notice of the 30th AGM. The Notice of the 30th AGM and the Annual Report of the company for 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 will also be available on website of the company, viz, 
www.vintage-securities.com and the website of the Stock Exchanges namely Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited (BSE) at www.bseindia.com respectively as well as on the website of the Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) the agency for providing our remote electronic voting at 
www.evotingindia.com. 

 

10. In line with the Circulars issued by the MCA and SEBI, the Annual Report including Notice of the 30th 
AGM of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent only by E-
mail, to all the Shareholders whose E-mail IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s) 
for communication purposes to the Shareholders and to all other persons so entitled.  

Members (Physical/ Demat) who have not registered their e-mail addresses with the company can get the 
same registered with the company by requesting in member updation form by sending an email to 
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com and csvintagesecurities@gmail.com. Please submit duly filled and signed 
member updation form to the abovementioned email(s). Upon verification of the Form the email will be 
registered with the Company. 
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Further, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations read with the said 
Circulars issued by MCA and said SEBI Circular, the Annual Report including Notice of the 30th AGM 
of the Company is also available on the website of the Company at www.vintage-securities.com The same 
can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges BSE Ltd.at www.bseindia.com and on the 
website of CDSL i.e. www. evotingindia.com. 

 
11. Members are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company / Depository Participant to 

enable us to send you the Report and Accounts, Notices etc. in electronic mode, as a measure of support to 
the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. 

 
12. Members are requested to bring the admission slips along with their copies of the Annual Report to the 

meeting. 
 

13. The Company has provided facility of e-voting to its members as prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013.The instructions for e-voting are annexed to this Notice. 

 
14. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative are requested to send a duly certified 

copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General 
Meeting. 

 
15. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 

189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General 
Meeting. 

 
16. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 

170 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued there under will be available for inspection by the 
members at the Annual General Meeting. 

 
17. The instructions for e-voting are as under: 

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, and regulation 44 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is 
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to 
be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business 
may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members 
using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-
voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

 

II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the 
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able 
to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their 
vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled 
to cast their vote again. 
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III. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 
 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING  AGM 
AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

(i) The voting period begins on Monday, September 23, 2024 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on 
Wednesday, September 25, 2024 (5.00 pm IST). Please note that e-voting mode shall not 
be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 25, 2024. During this period 
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized 
form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 19, 2024 may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 

 
(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting 
facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been 
observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 
shareholders is at a negligible level. 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it 
has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 
login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

 
Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 

page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 
 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see 

e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit 

the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

 4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending 

OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the 

evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers. 

 
 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e- 

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re- directed 

to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 2)    If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 
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 3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. 

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

Shareholders your Depository  Participant registered  with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 

(holding After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on 

securities in e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

demat successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

mode) login company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 

through e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 

their Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Depository  

Participants  

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

 
 
 

(v) Login method for e-Voting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding 
in Demat form & physical shareholders. 

 
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID 
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a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 

 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and 
Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number 
sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 
 
 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 

OR Date 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 
in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 

of Birth 
(DOB) 

mentioned in instruction (v). 

  

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 
on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 
on which you choose to vote. 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 
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box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your 
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 
Voting page. 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 

(xvi) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 

module. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 

to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for 

the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory 
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
csvintagesecurities@gmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same 
in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
 
 
 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 
 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self- 

attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 
 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 

Participant (DP) 
 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 

Depository. 
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If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 
and 022-23058542/43. 

 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 
400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43. 

 
 
 

By order of the Board 
For Vintage Securities Limited 

 
Sd/- 

Place: Kolkata Sonu Ghosh 

Date: 13th August, 2024      Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 
I. DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 

OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 2 (SS - 2) BY ICSI: 

 
Name of 

Director & DIN 

Date of 
Birth and 

Age 

Date of 

Appointment 

Remuneration 
last drawn 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

Expertise 
in specific 
Functional 

Areas 

Qualifications 
Sharehol 
ding 
in the 

Company 

No. of 
Board 
Meetings 

Attended 

List of other 
listed 
Companies in 
which 
Directorships 

held * 

Chairman/ Member of 
the Committee of    the 
Board of other listed 
Companies 
in which she/he is a 

Director * 
Moul Shree 
Jhunjhunwala  
(DIN 00185781) 

 27/10/1966 
58 Years 

01/01/2019 NIL Rich 
Experience 
in the field 
of various 
business 
segment 
related to 
Non-
Banking 
Financial 
Companies 

Graduate  NIL 5 1 Member in Audit 
Committee of Jeco 
Exports & Finance 
Ltd. 

* Excluding Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
The disclosure of relationships between Directors inter se as required as per Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India are as follows : 

Relationship between the Directors inter se: 

Name of Directors Name of Other Director and Nature of Relationship 
Dinesh Kumar Pandey (DIN 01676842) 

No relation with other Directors                                                                      
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 

CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991 
        

   
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, website: www.vintage-securities.com 

 

30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

DATE VENUE TIME 
Thursday, 26th September, 2024 Registered Office 11:00 A.M. 

 

Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy:  

Address:  

E-mail id:  

Folio No./Client id:  

 

I certify that I am a Member/Proxy for the Member holding    Equity Shares. I 

hereby record my presence at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company 

 

Please in the box Member Proxy 
 
 
 
 

Name of the Proxy in Block letter Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy 

 
NOTES: 
1. Kindly sign and hand over the Attendance Slip at the entrance of the meeting venue. 
2. Shareholder/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report for reference at the 

meeting. 
3. The electronic voting particulars are set out below: 

 
 

EVSN 
(E-Voting Sequence No.) 

 
User ID 

 
PAN / Sequence No. 

 
240827023 

  

Please refer to the attached AGM Notice for instructions on E-Voting. 
 

4. E-Voting facility is available during the following period: 
 

 
Commencement of E-Voting 

 
End of E-Voting 

 
September 23, 2024 at 9.00 A.M. 

 
September 25, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 

CIN NO. L74120WB1994PLC063991 
           

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656, 

website: www.vintage-securities.com 

30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
Form No. MGT-11 Proxy 

form 
 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014] 
 

Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy: 
 

Address: 
 

E-mail id: 
 

Folio No./Client id: 
 DP Id: 
 

 
 

I/ We being the member of ....................................... equity shares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint 
 

1. Name: 
Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: or failing him 

 
2. Name: 

Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: 

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 30th Annual General Meeting of members 
of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 26th September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company, and 

at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

Resolution 
No. 

Brief description of Resolution 

1 To Consider and Adopt Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 and 
the report of the Directors and the Auditor’s thereon. 

2 Re-appointment of Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala holding (DIN 00185781) as a Director, who retires 
by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 
 

3 Appointment of Statutory Auditor for a term of 5 years. 
 

Signed this day of September, 2024. 
 
 
 

Signature of Shareholder    
 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)    
 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of 
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  
 
 

Affix 
Revenue 

 
Stamp 
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                                                        VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED  
                                 Route Map of the venue of 30th Annual General Meeting  
Day: Thursday  
Date: September 26, 2024  
Time: 11:00 A.M.  
Venue: 58/3, B R B Basu Road, Kolkata-700001  
 
                                                 ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE  

                                             58/3, B R B Basu Road, Kolkata-700001 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To the Members, 

We are pleased to present the 30th Annual Report on the business and operations of your 
company for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

                                                                                                                                          Rs. In Lakhs 

Financial Year ended 31st March 2024 2023 
Profit before Depreciation and Exceptional Items 2.02 3.54 
Interest - - 
Depreciation and Amortization expenses NIL NIL 
Exceptional Items NIL NIL 
Net Profit before Tax 2.02 3.54 
Net Current tax expenses 1.74 0.47 
Profit after Tax 0.28 3.07 

 

TRANSFER OF RESERVES 
The Company has not transferred any amount to the reserve and surplus during the financial year 2023 - 2024. 

 
DIVIDEND 
In view of meeting the capital requirement, and for growth of the Company, the Company is retaining its 
earnings in the business. Therefore, no dividend is being recommended by the Board of Directors of the 
Company. 

 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS  
During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS  
There were no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company occurring 
between March 31, 2024 and the date of Board Report. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A detailed report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 forms part of this 
Annual Report. 
 

 
 
 

Vintage Securities Limited 
(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 

  website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
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BOARD MEETING 

The Board met five times during the year. The details are given in the Corporate Governance report that forms 
a part of the annual report. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
Key Managerial Personnel appointed/ceased during the Financial Year 2023-24 as follows: 
 

• Mrs. Vandana Singh ceased to be the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company w.e.f. 
20/07/2023. 

• Mr. Sonu Ghosh has been appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company 
w.e.f. 08/08/2023. 

• Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey (DIN: 01676842) has been appointed as the KMP & Manager of the company 
w.e.f. 10/11/2023. 

 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION 

The company has received the necessary declaration from each independent director in accordance with the 
section 149 (7) of the Companies Act 2013 that he/ she meets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION -197(12) 
Details of remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of 
the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure-2 

 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The Board of Directors of the Company confirms: 

i. that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

ii. that the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year ended on that 
date; 

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other -irregularities; 

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

v. The company has in place an established internal financial control system and the said systems are 
adequate and operating effectively. Steps are also being taken to further improve the same. 

vi. The company has in place a system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and the system is adequate. Steps are also being taken to further improve the legal compliance 
monitoring. 

 
Vintage Securities Limited 

(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 
Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 

Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 
  website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
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COMMITTEES 
The constitution of the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Terms of Reference and the dates on which meetings of the Committees were held 
are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report. 
 

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company has no subsidiary/joint venture/associate company. 

 
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 

The details of Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism existing in the Company are mentioned in the 
Corporate Governance Report for FY 2023-24 forming part of this Annual Report. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2014. 

 

The Company has a stringent policy for prevention of sexual harassment of women at workplace and 
management takes a zero tolerance approach towards those indulging in any form of sexual misconduct. No 
instance of sexual harassment was reported during FY 2023-24. 

 

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE 

OF THEIR DUTIES  

The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy on Director’s Appointment and 

Remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director 
and other matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO 
IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis 

and were in the ordinary course of business. Hence, the provisions of Section 188 of the Act are not attracted. 
Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. Further, there are no materially significant Related Party 
Transactions during the year under review made by the Company with its Promoters, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 
Company at large. All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Policy 
on Related Party Transactions is uploaded on the Company’s website. 

 

 

Vintage Securities Limited 
(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 

  website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
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AUDITORS’ REPORT 
The Statutory Auditors Report on Standalone Financial statement and the Secretarial Audit Report for the 
financial year 2023-24 does not contain any qualification which warrants comments from the Board of 
Directors. 

 

STATUTORYAUDITORS 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the recommendation made by the Audit Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company, the Members of the Company at its (27th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held 
on 30th September, 2021 had approved the appointment of M/s. Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm 
Registration No. 332514E) Chartered Accountants having office at Flat No. 2A, Annamika Apartment, HB/11 
Janapath, Aswaninagar, Baguhati, Kolkata as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a term of five years 
commencing from the financial year 2021-22, to hold office from the conclusion of the 27th Annual General 
Meeting until the conclusion of the 32nd Annual General Meeting, to be held in year 2026 on such 
remuneration may be approved by the Board of Directors.  

 
Further M/s. Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm Registration No. 332514E) Chartered Accountants  has 
resigned as the Statutory Auditor of the company due to his preoccupancy in other assignment  hence he ceased 
to be the Statutory Auditor of the Company w.e.f. 12/09/2023. 
 
Further M/s. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and are hereby 
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of 
M/s Vikash Sultania and Associates (Firm Registration No. 332514E) from 15th September 2024, until the 
conclusion of the this 30th Annual General Meeting. 
 

Further M/s. S. N. Roy & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 313054E) be and is 
hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a tenure of 5 (five) years commencing 
from the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th Annual General 
Meeting subject to the approval of shareholders. 

 
There are no qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remarks or disclaimer in the Auditors Report to the 
Members on the Annual Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

A Secretarial Audit was carried out by the Secretarial Auditor Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company 
Secretaries (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No.14602), pursuant to provisions of Section 204 
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Auditor’s Report is attached as Annexure-3 and forms part of 
the Director’s Report. 

Vintage Securities Limited 
(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 

  website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT-9) 

Pursuant of section 92 (3), 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Extract of annual Return in Form MGT-9 is uploaded on the 
website of the Company and also given in Annexure-4. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on the Management 
Discussion and Analysis, as approved by the Board of Directors, which includes details on the state of affairs 
of the Company is given in Annexure-5, which is annexed hereto and forms a part of the Board’s Report. 

LEGAL ORDERS 

There are no Significant/material orders of Courts/ tribunal/regulation affecting the Company’s going 
concern status. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS (186) 
No Loans, Guarantees and investments as required under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
made during the financial year 2023-24. 

 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
The Company did not invite or accept any deposit from the public under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

As the Company is engaged in financial services activities and there is no earning and outgo of foreign 
exchange, the disclosure required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 8 (3) of The Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 

DETAILS INRESPECT OF THE ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

The Company’s internal control systems are supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audit by an 

independent professional agency and periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors. 
The internal control system is designed to ensure that all financial and other records are reliable for preparing 
financial statements, other data and for maintaining accountability of assets. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD  

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and 
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The performance of 
the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria such 
as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. The 
performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members 
on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.  

 

Vintage Securities Limited 
(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 
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The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of 
non-independent directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into 
account the views of executive directors and nonexecutive directors. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors 
on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings 
like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in 
meetings, etc. At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its committees, and individual 
directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, 
excluding the independent director being evaluated. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE  

The criteria of Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 
is not applicable on the Company. Thus, there is no requirement to constitute a CSR committee, formulate the 
policy and spent amount on Corporate Social Responsibility. 

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 5 OF THE 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 
2014 

 In accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the names and other particulars of 
employees are set out in the annexure to the Directors’ Report and forms part of this report. The Ratio of the 

remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details in terms of Section 

197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 Since the Company do not involve in any manufacturing or processing activities, the particulars as required 
under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 
2014 regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable. Further there was no 
Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the Financial Year 2023-2024. 

INVESTOR SERVICES 

 In its endeavor to improve investor services, your Company has taken the following initiatives: 

 • An Investors and information Section on the website of the Company www.vintage-securities.com has been 
created.  

• There is a dedicated e-mail id csvintagesecurities@gmail.com for sending communications to the Authorized 
Person or the Company Secretary. 

Vintage Securities Limited 
(CIN No. L74120WB1994PLC063991) 

Regd & Head Office: 58/3, B.R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) 
Ph. No. 033-2235-2311 Fax No. 033-2249-5656 

                     website: www.vintage-securities.com e-mail: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
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SECRETARIAL STANDARD  

The Board members have affirmed that compliance with all the applicable Secretarial Standard issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 148 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Company is not required to maintain the cost records and accounts as specified under section 148 of Companies 
Act, 2013 as it not applicable on the Company. 

 
GREEN INITIATIVES 
As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company supports the ‘Green Initiative’ undertaken by the  Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, enabling electronic delivery of documents including the Annual 
Report etc. to Members at their e-mail addresses previously registered with the DPs and RTAs. 
To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested to 
register the same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/Depositories for receiving all 
communications, including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc., from the Company electronically. 
Pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, copies of the Notice of the 30th AGM and the Annual Report 
of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 including therein the Audited Financial 
Statements for the financial year 2023-24, the aforementioned documents are being sent only by email to the 
Members. A newspaper advertisement in this regard has also been published and intimated to the Members of 
the Company. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

The Board express its deep gratitude and thanks to the regulatory authorities, clients, bankers, business 
associates and shareholders for their valuable contribution towards the progress of the Company. 

  CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 

Statements forming part of the Management Discussion and Analysis covered in this report may be forward-
looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially 
from those expressed in the statement. The Company takes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or 
revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 

 
For Vintage Securities Limited For Vintage Securities Limited 

 
 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 
Director Director 
DIN: 01676842 DIN: 00185781 

 
Place: Kolkata  

Date: 13th August, 2024 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE POLICY 

The Company is in Compliance with the guidelines on Corporate Governance as stipulated under 
the various provisions of the Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges and in this regard, 
submits a report on the matters mentioned in the said clauses and practices followed by the 
Company. 

 
Some of the major initiatives taken by the Company towards strengthening its Corporate 
Governance and practices include the following: 

 
(i) Adoption and implementation of the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct for Directors 

and Senior Management; 
(ii) Improving Quality and frequency of Information Flow to the Board and to the Audit 

Committee to enable them to discharge their functions effectively; 
(iii) Adopting a system of risk management and internal control; 
(iv) Transparency and accountability; 
(v) Compliance with all rules and Insider Trading regulations; and 
(vi) Policy on Prevention of Insider Trading. 
(vii) Adoption of Whistle Blower Policy as an extension to the VSL Code of Conduct. 

 
Board of Directors 
 

The Company has an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors 
to maintain the independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and 
management. Currently, the Board consists of four members, one of whom is Executive 
Director and two are Non-Executive Independent Directors and one is Non-Executive Non- 
Independent Directors including a Woman Director. The Number of Non-Executive Directors 
is more than fifty percent of total number of directors. The Board periodically evaluates the 
need for change in its composition and size. Non-Executive Directors with their diverse 
knowledge, experience and expertise bring in independent judgment in the deliberations and 
decisions of the Board. 

The Company’s Board of Directors play primary role in ensuring good governance and 
functioning of the Company. All relevant information (as mandated by the regulations) is placed 
before the board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws as applicable to the 
Company as well as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any. 

 
As per the declarations received by the Company, none of the directors are disqualified under 
Section 164(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Necessary disclosures have been made by the Directors stating that they do not hold membership 
in more than ten committees or act as a chairman in more than five committees in terms of 
Regulations 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 
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Size and Composition of the Board 
Compositions of the Board and Directorship held on 31.03.2024 

 

Name of the 
Director 

 
Designation 

 
Category 

No. of 
Directorships 

in other 
Companies* 

Board Committees in 
other Companies** 

 
Chairmanship 

 
Memberships 

Mrs Moul 
Shree 
Jhunjhunwala 

 
       Director 

Non-
Executive 
Non- 
Independent  
 

1 - 1 

Mr. Dinesh 
Kumar 
Pandey 

 
Director 

Executive 0 - - 

 
Mr. Rahul 
Sarda 
(Resigned as 
on 10/11/2023) 

 
Director 

Non- 
Executive 

& 
Independent 

0 - - 

 
Mr. Rajnarayan 
De 

 

 
Director 

Non- 
Executive 

         & 
 Independent 

1 2 2 

Mr. Biswajit 
Ghosh 
(Appointed as on 
15/09/2023) 

 
Director 

Non- 
Executive 

         & 
 Independent 
 

1 - 2 

*   No. of Directorships in other Public Companies. (Listed and Un-listed Public Companies) 
** As required by Regulation 26 SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the disclosure includes 

chairmanship/membership of the audit committee and stakeholders' relationship committee 
in other Indian Public companies. 

 
✓ Mr. Rahul Sarda has been resigned from his designation as Non-Executive Independent 

Director (w.e.f. 10th November, 2023) due to his preoccupation. There are no other 
material reasons other than those provided on resignation letter. 

✓ Mr. Biswajit Ghosh has been appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director (w.e.f. 
15th September, 2023). 

Board Meetings 
Being the apex body constituted by the shareholders for overseeing the functioning of the 
Company, the Board evaluates all the strategic decisions on a collective consensus basis amongst 
the directors. 

The Board generally meets 4-6 times during the year. Additional meetings are held whenever 
necessary. All the Board Meetings are held at the registered office of the Company at 58/3, B. 
R. B. Basu Road, Canning Street, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 West Bengal. All the Agenda items 
are backed by necessary supporting information and documents to enable the Board to take 
informed decisions. 

Five Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 i.e. on 
05.05.2023, 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023, 10.11.2023 and 06.02.2024. The gap between two 
consecutive Board meetings is within the limit as prescribed in the Act. 
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The attendance at the Meetings during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting is as follows: 
 

Name of the Director Designation No. of Board Meetings 
attended 

Attendance at last 
AGM 

Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala Director 5 Yes 
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director 5 Yes 
Mr. Rahul Sarda (Resigned as 
on 10/11/2023) 

Director 4 Yes 

Mr. Rajnarayan De  Director 5 Yes 
Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (Appointed 
as on 15/09/2023) 
 

Director 3                No 

 
Independent Directors Meeting 
 
The Independent Director (ID’s) met on 06th February, 2024 without the presence of Non-
Independent Directors and members of the Management. At this meeting, the IDs inter alia 
evaluated the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 
whole, evaluated the performance of the Chairman of the Board and discussed aspects relating to 
the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company, the 
Management and the Board. 

Number of Shares held by Non-Executive Directors 
 

As on March 31, 2024, following are the positions of shareholding of our Non-Executive Director 
in the Company: 

 
Name of the Director No. of Shares 

Held 
Mrs. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala          Nil 
Mr. Rahul Sarda (Resigned w.e.f. 
10/11/2023) 

         Nil 

Mr. Rajnarayan De  800 
Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (Appointed w.e.f. 
15/09/2023) 

Nil 

 
Board Independence 
 

The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as laid down 
under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made hereunder and meet the criteria 
laid down by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The appointment of the Independent Director is considered by the Remuneration Committee after 
taking into account skill, experience and standing in their respective field or profession. The 
Board thereafter considers the Committee’s decision and takes suitable action. 

Every Independent director at the first meeting of the Board held every year provides a declaration 
regarding his independence which is then taken into record by the Company. 

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee was constituted in line with the composition as prescribed in the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Presently, it comprises of 
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three Directors and the Chairman is an independent non-executive director. 

 
The Audit Committee Meetings are attended by the CFO of the Company, and the 
representatives of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors who are invited to the meetings as 
and when required. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. 

 
The Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the 
Regulations 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including monitoring, implementing and review of risk management plan. 

 
The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee, therefore, includes, 

a. Review of financial process and all financial results, statements and disclosures and 
recommend the same to the Board. 

b. Review the internal audit reports and discuss the same with the internal auditors; 
c. Review internal control systems and procedures; 
d. To meet the statutory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit 

discussions, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit qualifications, if any, 
appointment/removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies and 
practices, reviewing of all approval and disclosure of all related party transactions; 

e. Review with the management the performance of the internal auditors and statutory 
auditors and their remuneration; 

f. Compliance with Listing Agreement and other legal requirements. 
 

Five Meetings of the Committee were held during the year ended 31st March, 2024 on 
05.05.2023, 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023, 10.11.2023 and 06.02.2024. 
 

Name of Members Category No. of meetings attended 
Mr. Rajnarayan De (Chairman 
w.e.f.10.11.2023) 

Chairman 5 

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman upto 
10/11/2023) 

Member 3 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Member 5 
Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
10/11/2023) 

Member 2 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with     Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The committee presently comprises of three members. All the members of the committee are 
Non-Executive Directors and the Chairman is an independent director. 

The appointment and remuneration of the Executive Director designated as Manager is governed 
by the resolution passed by the Board of Directors as per recommendations of the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee which covers the terms and conditions of such appointment read 
with service rules of the Company subject to final approval by the members. No severance fee 
is payable. 

 
 Three Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2024, i.e. on 08.08.2023, 15.09.2023 and 10.11.2023. Attendance of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee are given as follows: 
 

27



 

 
Name of Members Category No. of meetings attended 

Mr. Rajnarayan De (Chairman 
w.e.f.10.11.2023) 

Chairman 5 

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman upto 
10/11/2023) 

Member 3 

Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala  Member 5 
Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 10/11/2023) Member 2 

 
Following are the terms of reference of such Committee: 

 
a) To identify persons, who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed 

in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the 
Board their appointment and/ or removal. 

b) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance 
c) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 
remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

d) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 
e) To devise a policy on Board diversity. 
f) To review and approve/recommend remuneration for the Whole-Time Director 

designated as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company. 
g) To perform such functions as detailed in the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

in accordance with Schedule IV relating to Code for Independent Directors under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

h) To discharge such other functions as may be delegated to the Committee by the Board 
from time to time. 

 
The remuneration to the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director(s) are decided on the 
basis of following criteria: 
(a) Industry trend; 
(b) Remuneration package in other comparable corporates; 
(c) Job responsibilities; and 
(d) Company’s performance and individual’s key performance areas. 

 

Remuneration policy for Non-Executive Directors 
 
As decided by the Boards all the non-executive independent director(s) of the Company has 
waived their sitting fee for attending Board and Committees Meeting during the financial year. 

 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
 
The Board has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in accordance with Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. It comprises three members and Chairman of this 
committee is a Non-Executive Independent Director. 

One meeting of this committee was held dated 06.02.2024 during the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2024. 

The composition, category and attendance of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is given as 
follows: 
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Name of the Member Category No. of Meetings attended 
Mr. Rajnarayan De (Chairman 
w.e.f.10.11.2023) 

Chairman 5 

Mr. Rahul Sarda (Chairman 
upto 10/11/2023) 

Member 3 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Member 5 
Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
10/11/2023) 

Member 2 

 
The Committee inter alia approves issue of duplicate certificates and oversees and reviews all 
matters connected with the transfer/transmission of securities and redressal of shareholders’ 
complaints. The Committee oversees performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of 
the Company, and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor 
services. The Committee performs all functions relating to interests of shareholders/investors of 
the Company as required by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreements with 
the Stock Exchanges & Guidelines issued by the SEBI or any regulatory authority. It authorizes 
the Company Secretary or other persons to take necessary action on the above matters. 

 
The Committee also monitors the implementation and compliance of the Company’s Code of 
Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading in pursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
Shareholders’ Complaints 
The Company received nil complaints during the year. There was no share transfer pending as 
on March 31, 2024. 

 
Code of Ethics and Business Conduct 
The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct applicable to all Board 
Members and Senior Management of the Company, a copy of which is available on the 
Company’s website www.vintage-securities.com. All the Board members and senior 
management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. Whistle Blower Policy has 
also been adopted by the Company as an extension to the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct. 

 
Code for Prevention of Insider Trading 
The Company has adopted an Insider Trading Code in terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015. All the directors, employees at senior management level and other 
employees who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company 
are governed by this code. The Company regularly monitors transactions undertaken by the 
employees of the Company in terms of the Code. The Company also informs the Stock 
Exchange(s) periodically about the transactions undertaken by the designated employees and 
their shareholdings as per the regulations. 

The Company has appointed the Company Secretary as Compliance Officer who is responsible 
for setting the procedures and implementation of the code of conduct for trading in Company’s 
securities. During the year under review, there has been due compliance with the said code. 

 
Risk Management Policy 
The Company has formulated an Enterprise Risk Management Policy which has been approved 
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Policy sets out procedures of 
assessment of potential risks and the procedures to plan, arrange and control activities and 
resources of the Organization to minimize impact of uncertain events (potential risks) which 
would assist the management to exercise better control. 
A note on risks and areas of concern affecting the business of the Company is provided in the 
Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. 
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General Body Meetings 
Location, date and time of the General Meetings held during the preceding three financial years 
are as follows: 
 
AGM/EGM 

 
Location 

 
Date & Time Special 

Resolution 

AGM 58/3, BRB Basu 
Road, Kolkata-
700001 

30.09.2021 
& 11.00 A.M. No 

AGM 58/3, BRB Basu 
Road, Kolkata-
700001 

29.09.2022 
& 11.00 A.M. No 

AGM 58/3, BRB Basu 
Road, Kolkata-
700001 

20.06.2023 
& 11.00 A.M. Yes 

EGM 58/3, BRB Basu 
Road, Kolkata-
700001 

12.12.2023 
& 11.00 A.M. Yes 

 
Disclosures 

 

1. There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters, 
Directors or the Management, their Subsidiaries or relatives conflicting with the Company’s 

interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) has been made 
in the Annual Report. 

 
2. There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-à-vis 

the Company, which has potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 
 

3. The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Central government in the 
preparation of financial statements; the Company has not adopted a treatment different from 
that prescribed in Accounting Standards. 

 
4. The Company, during the year under review has duly complied with the provisions of 

Section 188 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to related party transactions. 
 

5. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges/SEBI/Statutory 
Authorities on all matters related to the capital market during the last three years. There 
were no penalties or strictures imposed by the Stock Exchanges, the SEBI or any other 
Statutory authority relating to the above period. 

6. The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the Risk 
Assessment and minimization procedures and periodical reviews to ensure that the critical 
risks are controlled by executive management. 

7. The Company has not made any public issue/rights issue/preferential issue during the period 
under review. 

8. The company has vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy under which the directors and 
the employees are free to report violation of the applicable laws and regulations and the 
code of conduct. 

No personnel of the Company were denied access to the Audit Committee. 
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9. The Company has not adopted the non-mandatory requirements as specified in the Listing 
Agreement. 

10. The Company has adopted discretionary requirement as specified in Part E of Schedule II 
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 to the extent of reporting by internal auditor directly 
to the audit committee. 

 

Means of Communication 

➢ Quarterly Disclosures: Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual financial results are published                  in 
The "Financial Express" (English) and "Arthik Lipi" (Bengali) newspapers. 

➢ News Release: Official News releases are displayed at the Company’s website, 
www.vintage-securities.com 

➢ Website: The Company’s website www.vintage-securities.com contains a separate 
dedicated section where shareholders information is available. Full Annual Report is also 
available on the web-site in a user-friendly and downloadable form. 

➢ Information on BSE website: The Company posts financial results and other shareholders’ 
related information on the website of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd where the shares of 
the Company are listed. 

 

Shareholder Information 

Annual General Meeting 
 

Date 26th Day of September, 2024 
Day Thursday 
Time 11:00 A.M. 
Venue 58/3, B.R.B.Basu Road, Canning Street, Kolkata-700 001 
Financial Year 1st April 2023 to 31st March 2024 
Book Closure Dates 20.09.2024 to 26.09.2024 (Both days inclusive) 

 
Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Code 

 

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges: 
 

Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code 
The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 531051 

 
ISIN Number for shares in Electronic Form is INE153C01015. 

Annual Listing Fees have been paid to the BSE for the financial year 2023-24. 
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Market Price Data 
 

Market Price high, low, close during each month from April, 2023 to March, 2024 (in`) (as 
available from the website of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited):- 

 

 
 

MONTH 

BSE  

 
 

HIGH 

(Rs.) 

 
 

LOW 

(Rs.) 

 
 

CLOSE 
PRICE 
(Rs.) 

APRIL-2023 10.39  9.50  10.10 
 

MAY-2023 10.00 9.80             9.80 

JUNE-2023 10.29 

 8.27 8.50 

JULY-2023 
10.47 8.55 8.55 

 AUGUST-2023 
10.37 8.89 9.79 

SEPTEMBER-2023 
11.29 10.26 11.20 

OCTOBER-2023 
11.20 10.13 10.13 

NOVEMBER-2023 
12.74 9.50 12.74 

DECEMBER-2023 
12.70 9.85 12.39 

JANUARY-2024 
28.44 

11.78 
 

24.46 

 

FEBRUARY-2024 
26.56 13.71 

18.42 

 

MARCH-2024 
19.14 

18.06 
 18.70 

 
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2024 
 

 

No. of Equity Shares 
held 

No. of 
Shareholders 

% of 
shareholders 

Total No. of 
Shares 

% of 
shareholding 

Upto 500 964 80.0000 1,42,544 3.8874 
501 to 1000 117 9.7095 1,01,897 2.7789 
1001 to 5000 97 8.0498 2,12,214 5.7874 
5001 to 10000 10 0.8299 72,482 1.9767 
10001 to 50000 9 0.7469       1,55,576 4.2428 
50001 to 100000 1 0.8030 90,700 2.4735 
100001 and above 7 0.5809 28,91,387 78.8531 
Total 1205 100.0000 36,66,800 100.0000 
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Categories of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2024 
 

Sl. No. Category No. of 
Shares held 

% of paid-up 
Capital 

a) Promoters, Relatives and Associates 1972387 53.79 
b) Financial & Investment Institutions, CG/SG --- --- 
c) Mutual Funds --- --- 
d) Non-Resident Individuals --- --- 
e) Bodies Corporate [other than those covered in (a) 

(b) above] 
319964 8.72 

        f) Indian Public 1370370 37.38 

g) Others 4079 0.11 

 Total 3666800 100 

 
Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity 

 

Trading in the Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors. The 
Company has established connectivity with National Securities Depository Limited and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited through the Registrars, Niche Technologies Pvt. Limited, 
whereby the investors have the option to dematerialize their shareholdings in the Company. 
 
Status of Dematerialization as on March 31, 2024 

Particulars No. of Shares 
Percentage of 
total Capital 

National Securities Depository Limited 3011070 82.12 
Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited 

247212 
6.74 

Total Dematerialized 3558282 88.86 
Physical 408518 11.14 
Grand Total 3666800 100.00 

 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents 
Niche Technologies Private Limited 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents 
3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, 
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017 
Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7270/7271 
Fax: +91 33 2215-6823 
E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

Reconciliation of Share Capital 
 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out Audit to reconcile 
the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit is 
carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock 
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Exchanges where the company’s shares are listed. The audit confirms that the total Listed and 
Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in 
dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form. 

 
Compliance Certificate certifying Compliance under Regulation 7(2) of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations 
Pursuant to Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company obtains a 
Compliance Certificate duly signed by both the Compliance Officer of the Company and the 
Authorized representative of the share transfer agent, namely M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 
(SEBI Registration No. INR000003290), at 3A, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, 
Kolkata – 700 017. Confirming that all the activities in relation to the share transfer facility are 
maintained by the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, which is a SEBI approved 
category-1 Registrar having Registration Number: INR000003290. 
As per the requirement of Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has 
obtained the certificate signed by both the Compliance Officer and its Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent for due compliance of the provisions of this Regulation, which, is 
then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within a period of 30 days from the date of ending of 
financial year. 

 
Statement on Investors’ Complaints pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations 
Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company obtains a Statement 
on Investors’ Complaints on a quarterly basis from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 
which, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within a period of 21 days from the end of 
each quarter. 

 
Certificate in the matter of Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) 
Regulations, 2018 
Pursuant to Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, 
the Company obtains a Certificate in compliance to the captioned subject on a quarterly basis 
from its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, stating that the securities received from the 
depository participants for dematerialization during the quarter, were confirmed to the 
depositories by the Registrar and the securities comprised in the said certificates have been 
listed on the Stock Exchanges where the earlier issued securities were listed. This certificate, so 
obtained by the Company, is then submitted to the Stock Exchanges within the stipulated time 
period from the end of every quarter. 

 
 

CERTIFICATE FROM A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 
The Company has obtained a Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice Miss Shruti 
Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretaries, (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602) 
stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other such statutory 
authority. 
 
ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 
The Company has undertaken an Annual Secretarial Compliance Audit for the financial year 
2023-24 for all applicable compliances as per SEBI Regulations and Circulars/ Guidelines 
issued thereunder. 
Accordingly, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2024 has been issued by our Auditors, Ms. Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company 
Secretaries, (ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. No. 14602) and the same has been submitted 
to the Stock Exchanges within the prescribed timeline. 
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Share Transfer System 
All the Share Transfers, received are being approved within 15 days of its receipts & are ratified/ 
approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee which meets at frequent intervals. 

 
CEO & CFO Certification 
Managing Director/CEO & CFO have submitted the required certificate to the board at its 
meeting held on 13.08.2024. 

 
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors of Vintage Securities Limited 
 
In terms of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company is required to conduct 
Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors (IDs) to familiarise them about the 
Company including nature of industry in which the Company operates, business model of the 
Company, roles, rights and responsibilities of IDs, statutory updates and any other relevant 
information.  

The details of the familiarisation programme imparted to Independent Director is available on 
the website of the Company at the web link: www.vintage-securities.com 

Address for Correspondence 
Vintage Securities Limited., 
58/3,B.R.B.Basu Road, 1st Floor, 
Canning Street, Kolkata-700 001 (West Bengal) 
Phone Nos.: 033-2235-2311 
Fax No. 033-2249-5656 
E-mail:csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 
Email ID for Investor Complaint: csvintagesecurities@gmail.com 

 
OR 
Niche Technologies Private Limited 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents 
3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, 
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017 
Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271 
Fax: +91 33 2215-6823 
E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

Website 

 
The Company’s website www.vintage-securities.com contains comprehensive information about the Company, 
its products, press releases and investor relations. The Shareholder Reference in the website serves as a Guide 
for all the investors by providing key information. 
 
 
 
 
 

For Vintage Securities Limited For Vintage Securities Limited 
 
 
 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 
Director Director 
DIN: 01676842 DIN: 00185781 
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To, 
The Members of 
Vintage Securities Limited 

 

 
DECLARATION BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MANAGER REGARDING 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT  

 

I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior 

Management, affirmation that they have complied with the Company’s Code of Business 

Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management in respect of the financial year 2023-

24. 

 
(Dinesh Kumar Pandey) 

Director 
Place: Kolkata DIN: 01676842 

Date: August 13, 2024 
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CEO and CFO certification 
==================================================================== 

The Board of Directors 

Vintage Securities Limited 

Kolkata 

We, Dinesh Kumar Pandey, Executive Director, and Laxmi Kant Parwa, Chief Financial 

Officer of Vintage Securities Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify 

that: 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement for the year and 
to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

b. these the financial statements, and other financial information included in 
this report, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of the 
company’s affairs, and are in compliance with the existing accounting 
standards and / or applicable laws and regulations; 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s 
code of conduct; 

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the Auditors’ and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

4. We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to 
the company’s auditors and the audit committee of the company’s Board of 
Director 

a. significant changes in internal controls during the year; 

b. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role 
in the company’s internal controls system. 

 

 

 _ _ 
Dinesh Kumar Pandey 

Director 

_ 

 

_ _ _ 
Laxmi Kant Parwa 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 Place: Kolkata 

 Date: August 13, 2024 
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CERTIFICATE OF DISQUALIFICATION / 
NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Para C, Clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Vintage Securities Ltd. 
58/3,B.R.B. Basu Road, 1st Floor, 
Kolkata-700 001, West Bengal 

 
 

 

1. I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Vintage Securities Ltd. having (CIN: L74120WB1994PLC063991) and having its 
Registered Office at 58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road, 1st Floor, Kolkata 700001 [hereinafter referred to as 
'the Company'], produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V, Para - C, sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

3.   In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including status 
of Directors Identification Number(s) [DIN] at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 
2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies 
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other 
Statutory Authority: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in 
Company 

1. SMT. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA 00185781 01/01/2019 

2. SHRI DINESH KUMAR PANDEY 01676842 14/02/2020 

3. SHRI RAHUL SARDA (up to 10/11/2023) 00577721 22/04/2008 

4. SHRI RAJNARAYAN DE 10042934 24/03/2023 

5. SHRI BISWAJIT GHOSH 
(w.e.f.15/09/2023) 
                     

 10290398 
 

15/09/2023 

 
 

4. Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. 
 

5. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
      efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 29/08/2024                          Shruti Agarwal 
UDIN: A038797F001071664                                     Practicing Company Secretary  

ACS No. : 38797 
C P No.: 14602 
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 (ANNEXURE ‘2’ TO THE BOARD’S REPORT) 

 
Particulars of Remuneration pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 
of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014. 

 
1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the 

employees of the Company for the financial year. 
 

Sl 
No. 

Name of Director Designation Ratio to Median Remuneration 
of Employees* 

2023-24 2022-23 
1 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director - - 
2 Mrs. Moul Shree 

Jhunjhunwala 
Director - - 

3 Mr. Rahul Sarda (upto 
10/11/2023) 

Director - - 

4 Mr. Rajnarayan De Director - - 

5 Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
15/09/2023) 

Director - - 

    * The Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee only, for attending meeting of the Board 
and committees. No other form of remuneration was paid to the non-executive directors 
during FY 2022-23 or FY’2023-24. 

 
 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Managing Director, 
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary: 

 

Sl 
No. 

Name of Director Designation Ratio to Median 
Remuneration of 

Employees* 
2023-24 2022-23 

1 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Director & Manager - - 
2 Mrs. Moul Shree 

Jhunjhunwala 
Director - - 

3 Mr. Rahul Sarda (upto 
10/11/2023) 

Director - - 

4 Mr. Rajnarayan De Director - - 

5 Mr. Biswajit Ghosh (w.e.f. 
15/09/2023) 

Director   

6 Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Chief Financial 
Officer (C.F.O.) 

- - 

7 Mr. Sonu Ghosh  Company Secretary - - 

 
    * The Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee only, for attending meeting of the Board 

and committees. No other form of remuneration was paid to the non-executive directors 
during FY’2022-23 or FY’2023-24. 

 
3. Number of Permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company 

 
Sl. 

No. 
Category No of persons on Roll 

As on March 31, 2024 
No of persons on Roll 
As on March 31, 2023 
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1 Officers 1 1 
2 Workers 0 0 

 Total 1 1 

 
 

4. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration 
and company performance. 

 
N.A. 

5. Comparison of remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel against the performance 
of the Company 

 
The remuneration paid is reasonable considering nature of industry, market 
remuneration, profile of person and nature and responsibilities of the KMP. 

 
6. Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the 

directors 

N.A. 
 

7. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employee 
who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid 
director during the year. 

There is no employee who received remuneration in excess of highest paid director (i.e 
Managing Director) during the year under review. 

 
8. Affirmation regarding payment of remuneration as per the remuneration policy of 

the Company 

The remuneration paid to directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees are 
as per remuneration policy of the Company. 

 
9. (a). Details of Employees who if employed throughout the financial year, was in 

receipt of remuneration of Rs 60 lakhs or more or if employed for part of the year 
was in receipt of monthly remuneration of Rs 5 lakh or more - NIL 

 
(b). There is no employee who received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the 
Managing Director. There is no employee who holds 2% or more of the equity 
shares of the Company and received remuneration in excess of that drawn by the 
managing director. 
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Annexure-3 
 

      
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM NO. MR - 3 
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
To,  
The Members,  
Vintage Securities Limited  
58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,1st Floor, 
Kolkata 700001 
 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by M/s. Vintage Securities Limited(CIN: L74120WB1994PLC063991)(hereinafter called the 

company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during 

the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, 

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

I further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibility of the company and our report constitutes 

an independent opinion. Our report is neither an assurance for future viability of the company nor a confirmation of 

efficient management by the company. 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:  

 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made hereunder;  

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made hereunder;  

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed hereunder;  

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made hereunder to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings to the extent applicable to 

the Company;  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) viz:-  
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015,to the extent as applicable. 
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; to the extent as applicable. 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)  

Regulations, 2015; to the extent as applicable. 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure  

Requirements) Regulations, 2009, to the extent as applicable. 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)  

Regulations, 2014. (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the 

applicability of the Regulations.)   

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008. 

(During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the applicability of the 

Regulations.)   

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share  

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)  

Regulations, 2009; (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the 

applicability of the Regulations.)And  

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)  

Regulations, 1998. (During the Audit Period there were no such events/instances which attract the 

applicability of the Regulations.) 

(vi) The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company(“NBFC”) the guidelines made by the Reserve Bank of 

India (under the Reserve Bank Act 1934) were directly applicable to the working of the Company and the audit 

was carried out for the same. 

(vii) No industry specific law is applicable to the Company. 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Standard Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited(BSE). 

 

 

That on the basis of the audit as referred above, to the best of my knowledge, understanding and belief, I am of the 

view that during the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above. 

 

I further report that  

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board 

of Directors that took place during the period under reviewif any were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act.  

 

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

 

c) Majority decisions at Board Meetings and Committees thereof were carried out unanimously as recorded in the 

minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or the Committee as the case may be. 
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I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  

 

I further report that during the Audit Period the Company had not gone through any specific events having a major 

bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms as an integral part of 

this report. 

 

 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 11.06.2024 
UDIN: A038797F000558789 

Shruti Agarwal 
Practicing Company Secretary  

ACS No. : 38797 
C P No.: 14602 
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“Annexure A” 
To the Secretarial Audit Report ofVintage Securities Limitedfor the financial year ended March 31, 2024 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Vintage Securities Limited  
58/3, B.R.B. Basu Road,1st Floor, 
Kolkata 700001 
 
Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 of even date is to be read along with this 
letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for a opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, 
regulations and happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 11.06.2024 
UDIN: A038797F000558789 

Shruti Agarwal 
Practicing Company Secretary  

ACS No. : 38797 
C P No.: 14602 
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  Annexure-4      

 Form No. MGT - 9  

 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  

 As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2024  

 [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:     
        

 i. CIN : L74120WB1994PLC063991  

 ii. Registration Date : 18.07.1994  

 iii. Name of the Company : VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED  

 iv. Category / Sub-category of the 

Company : 

Listed Public Company - Company limited by shares  

 v. Address of the Registered office 

and contact details 

58/3, B.R.B. BASU ROAD, KOLKATA-700001 Ph.No.:033-22352311, 
Fax: 033-22495656 

 

   Email:- csvintagesecurities@gmail.com,  

 vi. Whether listed company : Yes  

 vii. Name, Address and Contact 

details of the Registrar and 

Transfer Agent, if any : 

Niche Technologies Private Limited 
3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700017 

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271 Fax: +91 33 2215-6823 
E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

 II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY     

  All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :-  
        

 Sl. 
No. 

Name and Description of main products 
/ services 

NIC Code of the 
Product /service 

% to total turnover 
of the company 

 

 1 Real estate activities with own or 

leased property 

68100 39  

 2 Other financial activities 64300 61  

 III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES    
        

  
 
Sl. 
No. 

 
 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE 
COMPANY 

 

 
CIN / GLN 

 
HOLDING / 

SUBSIDIARY / 
ASSOCIATE 

 
% of shares 

held 

 
Applicable 

Section 

 

  
The company has no holding, subsidiaries as well as associates 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.          
VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as 
percentage of Total Equity)       
i) Category-wise Share Holding          

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% 
Chan

ge 
durin
g the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Share

s 

Demat Physi
cal 

Total % of 
Total 
Share

s 

A. PROMOTERS                   

(1) Indian                 

  a) Individual / HUF 1095687 0 1095687 
29.88

1 
10956

87 0 
10956

87 
29.88

1 
0.00

0 

  b) Centran Government                 

  c) State Government                 

  d) Bodies Corporate 876700 0 876700 
23.90

9 
87670

0 0 
87670

0 
23.90

9 
0.00

0 

  e) Banks / Financial Institutions                 

  f) Any Other                 

  Sub-total (A)(1) 1972387 0 1972387 
53.79

0 
19723

87 0 
19723

87 
53.79

0 
0.00

0 

                    

(2) Foreign                 

  a) NRIs - Individuals                 

  b) Other - Individuals                 

  c) Bodies Corporate                 

  d) Banks / Financial Institutions                 

  e) Any Other                 

  Sub-total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 
0.00

0 

                    

  
Total Shareholding of Promoter 
(A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2) 1972387 0 1972387 

53.79
0 

19723
87 0 

19723
87 

53.79
0 

0.00
0 

                    

                    

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING                 

(1) Institutions                 

  a) Mutual Funds                 

  b) Banks / Financial Institutions                 

  c) Central Governments                 

  d) State Governments                 

  e) Venture Capital Funds                 

  f) Insurance Companies                 

  
g) Foreign Institutional 
Investors (FII)                 

  
h) Foreign Venture Capital 
Funds                 

  i) Others (Specify)                 
  
 
  Sub-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 

0.00
0 
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(2) Non-Institutions                 

  a) Bodies Corporate                 

  i)  Indian 116564 203400 319964 8.726 
10111

3 
2034
00 

30451
3 8.305 

-
0.42

1 

  ii) Overseas                 

  b) Individuals                 

  

i)  Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
upto Rs 1 lakh 284757 203818 488575 

13.32
4 

31308
7 

1926
18 

50570
5 

13.79
1 

0.46
7 

  

ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs 1 l 869295 12500 881795 

24.04
8 

86717
6 

1250
0 

87967
6 

23.99
0 

-
0.05

8 

  c) Others Specify                 

  1. NRI 3000 0 3000 0.082 3500 0 3500 0.095 
0.01

3 

  2. Overseas Corporate Bodies                 

  3. Foreign Nationals                 

  4. Clearing Members 1069 0 1069 0.029 1009 0 1009 0.028 

-
0.00

1 

  5. Trusts 10 0 10 0.000 10 0 10 0.000 
0.00

0 

  6. Foreign Bodies - D.R.                 

  7. IEPF Authority                 

  8. Unclaimed Shares A/C                 

  Sub-total (B)(2) 1274695 419718 1694413 
46.21

0 
12858

95 
4085
18 

16944
13 

46.21
0 

0.00
0 

                    

  
Total Public Shareholding (B) = 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 1274695 419718 1694413 

46.21
0 

12858
95 

4085
18 

16944
13 

46.21
0 

0.00
0 

                    

                    

C. 
Shares held by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs                 

                    

                    

  GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) 3247082 419718 3666800 
100.0

00 
32582

82 
4085
18 

36668
00 

100.0
00 

0.00
0 

 

VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD. 
B. Shareholding of Promoters 

Sl 
No
. 

Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % of change in shareholding during 
the year 

No. of Shares % of total shares 
of the company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/encum 
bered to total 

shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

% of 
Shares 

Pledged/e 
ncumbere 
d to total 
shares 

1 JECO EXPORTS AND FINANCE LTD 
 
 

236700 6.455 0.000 236700 6.455 0.000 0.000 

2 PARAMSUKH PROPERTIES (P) LTD 
 
 

640000 17.454 0.000 640000 17.454 0.000 0.000 

3 SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA 
 
 

718897 19.606 0.000 718897 19.606 0.000 0.000 

4 SITA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA 
 
 

376790 10.276 0.000 376790 10.276 0.000 0.000 

 T O T A L 1972387 53.790 0.000 1972387 53.790 0.000 0.000 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD. 
C. Change in Promoter's Shareholding 
 
 

Sl No. 

 
 

Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year 

 
No. of shares 

% of total shares 

of the company 

 
No. of shares 

% of total shares 

of the company 

      

1 JECO EXPORTS AND FINANCE LTD     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 236700 6.455   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   236700 6.455 
      

2 PARAMSUKH PROPERTIES (P) LTD     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 640000 17.454   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   640000 17.454 
      

3 SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 718897 19.606   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   718897 19.606 
      

4 SITA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 376790 10.276   

 b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
 c) At the End of the Year   376790 10.276 
      

 T O T A L 1972387 53.790 1972387 53.790 
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.      

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of GDRs and ADRs) :  

Sl. 
No. 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

            

1 AKSHAY AGGARWAL         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 32850 0.896     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

 21/04/2023 Transfer -611 0.017 32239 0.879 

 23/06/2023 Transfer -2678 0.073 29561 0.806 

 14/07/2023 Transfer -1020 0.028 28541 0.778 

 21/07/2023 Transfer -2061 0.056 26480 0.722 

 01/09/2023 Transfer -400 0.011 26080 0.711 

 08/09/2023 Transfer -1079 0.029 25001 0.682 

 17/11/2023 Transfer -5001 0.136 20000 0.545 

 24/11/2023 Transfer -4500 0.123 15500 0.423 

 01/12/2023 Transfer -500 0.014 15000 0.409 

 15/12/2023 Transfer -1000 0.027 14000 0.382 

 22/12/2023 Transfer -51 0.001 13949 0.380 

 29/12/2023 Transfer -1949 0.053 12000 0.327 

 05/01/2024 Transfer -1856 0.051 10144 0.277 

 12/01/2024 Transfer -1644 0.045 8500 0.232 

 19/01/2024 Transfer -3500 0.095 5000 0.136 

 26/01/2024 Transfer -1500 0.041 3500 0.095 

 02/02/2024 Transfer -500 0.014 3000 0.082 

 c) At the End of the Year     3000 0.082 

      

2 ATASH PROPERTIES & FINANCE (P) LTD         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 90700 2.474     

  b) Changes during the year     

No changes 
during the 
year    

  c) At the End of the Year     90700 2.474 

            

3 KAMLESH BHANGADIA     

 a) At the Begining of the Year 0 0.00   

 b) Changes during the year     

 Date       Reason     
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24/11/2023 Transfer 
 

2500 
 

0.068 
 

2500 
 

0.068 
 

 
01/12/2023 Transfer 
 

800 
 

0.022 
 

3300 
 

0.090 
 

 
05/01/2024 Transfer 
 

600 
 

0.016 
 

3900 
 

0.106 
 

 
12/01/2024 Transfer 
 

57 
 

0.002 
 

3957 
 

0.108 
 

 
19/01/2024 Transfer 
 

5503 
 

0.150 
 

9460 
 

0.258 
 

 
26/01/2024 Transfer 
 

1698 
 

0.046 
 

11158 
 

0.304 
 

 
02/02/2024 Transfer 
 

2247 
 

0.061 
 

13405 
 

0.366 
 

 
09/02/2024 Transfer 
 

203 
 

0.006 
 

13608 
 

0.371 
 

 
23/02/2024 Transfer 
 

769 
 

0.021 
 

14377 
 

0.392 
 

 
01/03/2024 Transfer 
 

258 
 

0.007 
 

14635 
 

0.399 
 

 
08/03/2024 Transfer 
 

2 
 

0.000 
 

14637 
 

0.399 
 

 
22/03/2024 Transfer 
 

21 
 

0.001 
 

14658 
 

0.400 
 

 
29/03/2024 Transfer 
 

-1 
 

0.000 
 

14657 
 

0.400 
 

 
c) At the End of the Year 
   

14657 
 

0.400 
 

      

4 
LEONARD EQUIPMENT (I) PVT LTD 
     

 
a) At the Begining of the Year 
 

175100 
 

4.775 
   

 
b) Changes during the year    
 

No changes 
during the 
year    

 
c) At the End of the Year 
   

175100 
 

4.775 
 

      

5 
MENDE SRIRAMULU 
     

 
a) At the Begining of the Year 
 

11981 
 

0.327 
   

 
b) Changes during the year 
     

 
Date       Reason 
     

 
23/06/2023 Transfer 
 

1401 
 

0.038 
 

13382 
 

0.365 
 

 
30/06/2023 Transfer 
 

5754 
 

0.157 
 

19136 
 

0.522 
 

 
07/07/2023 Transfer 
 

2394 
 

0.065 
 

21530 
 

0.587 
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14/07/2023 Transfer 
 

2000 
 

0.055 
 

23530 
 

0.642 
 

 
21/07/2023 Transfer 
 

801 
 

0.022 
 

24331 
 

0.664 
 

 
04/08/2023 Transfer 
 

200 
 

0.005 
 

24531 
 

0.669 
 

 
11/08/2023 Transfer 
 

3 
 

0.000 
 

24534 
 

0.669 
 

 
01/09/2023 Transfer 
 

466 
 

0.031 
 
 

25000 
 

0.682 
 

 
17/11/2023 Transfer 
 

5933 
 

0.162 
 

30933 
 

0.844 
 

 
22/12/2023 Transfer 
 

68 
 

0.002 
 

31001 
 

0.845 
 

 
29/12/2023 Transfer 
 

125 
 

0.003 
 

31126 
 

0.849 
 

 
05/01/2024 Transfer 
 

-1126 
 

0.031 
 

30000 
 

0.818 
 

 
19/01/2024 Transfer 
 

22 
 

0.001 
 

30022 
 

0.819 
 

 
26/01/2024 Transfer 
 

4 
 

0.000 
 

30026 
 

0.819 
 

 
02/02/2024 Transfer 
 

5 
 

0.000 
 

30031 
 

0.819 
 

 
09/02/2024 Transfer 
 

2 
 

0.000 
 

30033 
 

0.819 
 

 
16/02/2024 Transfer 
 

1 
 

0.000 
 

30034 
 

0.819 
 

 
23/02/2024 Transfer 
 

19 
 

0.001 
 

30053 
 

0.820 
 

 
01/03/2024 Transfer 
 

1 
 

0.000 
 

30054 
 

0.820 
 

 
15/03/2024 Transfer 
 

1 
 

0.000 
 

30055 
 

0.820 
 

 
c) At the End of the Year 
   

30055 
 

0.820 
 

      

6 MOTILALL MALL         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 19000 0.518     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     19000 0.518 

            

7 POLSON TIE UP PRIVATE         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 13975  0.381      

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  19/01/2024 Transfer  -13975  0.381  0  0.000  
  c) At the End of the Year     0  0.000  
              

8 RISHIK JHUNJHUNWALA         
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  a) At the Begining of the Year 135500 3.695     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     135500 3.695 

            

9 SARLA RUNGTA         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 21000 0.573     

  b) Changes during the year      

 
Date       Reason 
     

         

 
12/01/2024 Transfer 
 

-1000 
 

0.027 
 

20000 
 

0.545 
 

 
26/01/2024 Transfer 
 

-1000 
 

0.027 
 

19000 
 

0.518 
 

 c) At the End of the Year   
19000 
 

0.518 
 

            

10 SATYAM MOHATTA         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 608400 16.592     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     608400 16.592 

            

11 SUKHSAGAR VINIMAY PVT. LTD.         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 19800 0.540     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     19800 0.540 

            

12 VIMALA DEVI DAMANI         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 15000 0.409     

  b) Changes during the year          [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

  c) At the End of the Year     15000 0.409 

            

  T O T A L 1143306  31.180  1130212  

 
 

30.823  
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VINTAGE SECURITIES LTD.     
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

            

1 RAJNARAYAN DE         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 800 0.022 800 0.022 

  c) At the End of the Year        800       0.022 800 0.022 

            

  T O T A L 800 0.022 800 0.022 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment 
 Secured 

Loans 
Excluding 
Deposits 

 

Unsec
ured 
Loans 

Depo
sits 

Total 

Indebted
ness 

Indebtness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

    

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Additions Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- Not applicable 

 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, Directors and / or Manager: 

 
Sl. 
No. 

 
Particulars of Remuneration 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

1 Gross salary     
 (a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax. 1961. 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of 

the Income tax Act, 

Ni

l 

Ni

l 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 

Ni

l 

Ni

l 

 (c ) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

2 Stock option N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

3 Sweat Equity N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

4 Commission N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

 as % of profit - Nil Nil Nil 
 others (specify) - Nil Nil Nil 

5 Others, please specify N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (A) N
il 

Nil Nil Nil 

 Ceiling as per the Act- As per 
Schedule-V     
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B. Remuneration to other directors: 

 

 
Sl. 
No. 

 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Rahul 
Sarda 
(Resig
ned as 
on 
10.11.2
023) 

Rajnar
ayan 
De  

 Biswajit 
Ghosh 
(appointed 
as on 
15.09.2023
) 

Tot
al 
Amo
unt 

1 Independent Directors 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 

(b) Commission 
(c ) Others, please specify 

Nil  

 Nil 
       Nil 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 
Nil 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 
Nil 

N

il 

N

il 

N

il 
N
il 

 Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2 Other Non Executive Directors 

(a) Fee for attending Board committee meetings 

(b) Commission 
(c ) Others, please specify. 

Moulshree 
Jhunjhunwala 

 

Nil Nil Nil 
Nil Nil Nil 
Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (2) Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (B) = (1+2) Nil Nil Nil 

 Total Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil 

 Overall Cieling as per the Act   
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD-Not applicable Rs, in Lacs 

 

 
Sl. No. 

 
Particulars of Remuneration 

 
Key Managerial Personnel 

  
CEO 

Company 

Secretary 
CFO Total 

1 Gross Salary 
 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961. 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Sonu Ghosh   Laxmi Kant Parwa  

 3.86 NIL  

2 Stock Option     

3 Sweat Equity     

4 Commission 

as % of profit 

others, specify 

    

5 Others, please specify     

 Total  3.86 NIL  

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

 

 
 
 

Type 

 
 
 

Section of the 
Companies Act 

 
 
 

Brief 
Description 

 
Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment / 
Compoundin 

g fees 
imposed 

 
 
 

Authority (RD / 
NCLT / Court) 

 
 

Appeal 
made if any 

(give 
details) 

      

A. COMPANY 

Penalty Nil 

Punishment Nil 

Compounding Nil 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty Nil 

Punishment Nil 

Compounding Nil 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty Nil 

Punishment Nil 

Compounding Nil 
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Annexure-5 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

 
The NBFC business segment of the Company is dominated by several very large companies. The smaller companies 

have very limited scope of business. Our Company, also being a small NBFC, has very limited scope of business. 

 
BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

 
For a NBFC of our size, there are not many business opportunities. Unless we acquire size, the future does not look 
promising. 

 
OUTLOOK 

 
The growth outlook for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) to 17-19 per cent for 2023-24 from 19-22 per 
cent due to weak retail credit off-take post demonetization. NBFC’s business has also been affected by the moderation 
in disbursements with limited cash availability, especially microfinance and gold-backed lending. The report said the 
extent of recovery in the borrower businesses and income levels and their ability to contribute margins for asset 
purchase and business funding. 

 
The credit growth had dipped, post demonetisation, and remained subdued because of the uncertainties around the 
impact of GST implementation, the report said. 

 
The key target borrower segments of NBFCs self-employed borrowers and small businesses were impacted, as a 
sizeable share of their business was based on cash transactions. 

 
 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

 
The Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business and the environment, within which it 

operates, including interest rate volatility, economic cycle, market risk and credit risk. The Company manages these 

risks by maintaining a conservative financial profile and by following prudent business and risk management 

practices. 

 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 
The Company has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with the size and nature of business. The 

Management ensures adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well as compliance with all 

regulatory guidelines. The audit committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal controls. 

 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE VIS-À-VIS OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

 
Your Company is a small sized, Public Limited, Listed, Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC). While the income 
level of the Company has remained stagnant, while the other side, the expenditure has been increased. As a result, 
the Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year is Rs. 0.28(in lakhs) against profit/(Loss) after tax of Rs. 3.07(in lakhs) 
for the previous year. 
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FULFILLMENT OF RBI NORMS AND STANDARDS 

 
The Company continues to fulfill all applicable norms and standards laid down by the Reserve Bank of India 

pertaining to prudential norms, income recognition, accounting standards, asset classification and provisioning of 

bad and doubtful debts as applicable to NBFC’s. 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
The Company thinks that Human Resources is its asset and hence, strives to maintain cordial and harmonious 

employer-employee relationship throughout the year. 

 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company’s position and expectations or 

predictions are “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. These 

statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could differ materially 

from those expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any 

forward statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 

 
 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
        Vintage Securities Limited 

 
 

 

Place: Kolkata Dinesh Kumar Pandey 
Date: 13.08.2024                 Director 

             DIN:- 01676842 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TO THE MEMBERS OF VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 

 
Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of VINTAGE SECURITIES 
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash 
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.  
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, its 
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in Equity for the year 
ended on that date. 
 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 

Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have identified the 
following to be the key audit matters:-  
 

Key Audit Matters Method of delaing with the matter 

1.) IND AS 109 specifies that financial 
instruments are to be valued at fair 
value. Considering, that there may be a 
significant increase in reserves due to fair 
valuation of investments, we have 
identified it as a key audit matter. 

Our audit procedure involves the following: 
 
● Evaluating the management judgement about 
classification of investment in equity instruments 
as measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income. 
 
● Review of the valuation of equity instruments 
arrived at, on the basis of valuation report. 
 
● Review of corresponding deferred tax 
adjustments on fair valuation of equity 
instruments, including the adjustments on 
disposal of the investments. 
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report 
Thereon 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report but 
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  
 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated.  
 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors  is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the companies ( Auditor’s Report ) Order 2020 ( “ The Order ” ) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of the section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 
‘A’ a statement on the matter specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order , to the extent applicable. 
 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 
(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books. 
 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income, the statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 
 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IND AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued thereunder. 
 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operative effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure ‘B’. 
 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 
 
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses. 

 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 
 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 
     (b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
 
     (c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the   
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement. 
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v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the financial year. Hence, 
compliance in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 
 
vi. Based on our examination, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its 
books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. The audit trail 
facility has been implemented with effect from 1st April, 2023 for all relevant transactions 
recorded in the accounting software. During the course of our audit we did not come across any 
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 
 

For S.N.ROY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No – 313054E 
 
(S.N.ROY) 
Partner 
Membership No – 051056 
UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 27TH, May 2024 
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to statutory audit of 
VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2024, we report that: 
 

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment. 
 
(b) The management has physically verified the Property, Plant & Equipment of the company to 
cover the entire block of assets once in a year and no material discrepancies were noticed. The 
procedure adopted by the management is reasonable in our opinion having regard to the size of 
the Company and nature of its assets. 
 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of 
the Company. 
 
(d) As per the explanation given by the management the company has not revalued its Property, 
Plant and Equipment (including Right to Use Asset) or Intangible Assets or both during the year. 
 
(e) As per the explanation given by the management no proceeding have been initiated or is 
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988. 

 
ii. (a) The company has no manufacturing and / or trading activities and as such the question of 

having any stock and maintenance of records in respect thereof and physical verification of 
inventory does not arise. Thus, paragraph 3(ii)(a), 3(ii)(b) and 3(ii)(c) of the order is not 
applicable. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the 
year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, and hence reporting under 
clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the company has 
not made investments in, provide any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances 
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties. Thus, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable. 
 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of 
loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and securities as applicable. 
 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 
from the public during the year. Thus, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

vi. The Company is not required to maintain any cost records under section 148(1) of the Act. 
Thus, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 
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vii. (a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 

including Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, GST, Cess and other 
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities and no undisputed 
statutory dues are in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable. 
 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income 
Tax, GST and other dues which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute. 
 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, not any transactions which are 
not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during 
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence reporting 
under clause (viii) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

ix. According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any loans from any 
lender, and hence, paragraph 3(ix)(a), 3(ix)(b), 3(ix)(c), 3(ix)(d), 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f) of the 
order is not applicable. 

 
x. a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer in 

the nature of equity shares. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is no applicable. 
 
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit 
and hence, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable. 
 

xi. a) No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud/ material fraud on the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the course of our Audit.. 

 
b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
has been filed secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
 
c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received 
by the Company during the year. 
 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
 

xiii. All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial 
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 
xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with 

the size and the nature of its business. 
 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the 
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our 
audit procedure. 
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xv. According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Thus, paragraph 3(xv) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
 

xvi. a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not 
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of 
the Order is not applicable. 
 

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as 
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 
c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
 
d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to 
report on paragraph 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

xvii. The company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 
 

xviii. The statutory auditors of the company resigned on 12.09.2023 for financial years 2023-2024, 
2024-2025 & 2025-26 as statutory auditors of the company. The issue of resignation of the said 
statutory auditors is pre-occupancy in other assignments. 

 
xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, 
the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, the auditor is of 
the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company 
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet  as and when they fall 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 
 

xx. The provisions of section 135(5) of the companies act, 2013 does not apply to this company. 
Thus, the provisions of clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the order is not applicable. 
 

xxi. The Clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to these Financial Statements of the Company. 
 

 
For S.N.ROY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No – 313054E 
 
(S.N.ROY) 
Partner 
Membership No – 051056 
UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 27th, May 2024 
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Annexure – B to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to internal financial 

control under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 of VINTAGE SECURITIES 
LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2024, we report that : 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VINTAGE SECURITIES 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial 
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
with reference to these Standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
with reference to these Standalone financial statements. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone 
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements includes those 
policies and procedures that  
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;  
(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and 
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
Standalone financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to 

these Standalone financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with 
reference to these Standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
with reference to these Standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial statements and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone financial 
statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024,  based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
For S.N.ROY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No – 313054E 
 
(S.N.ROY) 
Partner 
Membership No – 051056 
UDIN: 24051056BKBHEV2823 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 27th, May 2024 
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